Diocese of Altoona-Johnstown

2713 W Chestnut Avenue
Altoona, PA 16601
Phone: 814-695-5579
www.dioceseaj.org

TO: Diocesan Clergy and Employees
FROM: Teresa M. Stayer, Chanc‘:_ello? l\_’
DATE: September 17, 2024

RE: 2025 Holiday Schedule

PASTORAL CENTER’S HOLY DAYS & HOLIDAYS — 2025
Diocesan Offices will be closed on the dates listed below:

January 1 Wednesday New Year’s Day

January 20 Monday Martin Luther King Jr Day
February 17 Monday Presidents’ Day

April 17-21 Thursday thru Monday Holy Triduum thru Easter Monday
May 26 Monday Memorial Day

May 29 Thursday Ascension Thursday

June 19 Thursday Juneteenth Day

July 4 Friday Independence Day

August 15 Friday Feast of the Assumption
September 1 Monday Labor Day

October 13 Monday Columbus Day

November 11 Tuesday Veterans® Day

November 27-28 Thursday & Friday Thanksgiving Holiday

December 8 Monday Immaculate Conception of the BVM
December 24-25-26 Wednesday thru Friday Christmas Holiday

December 31 Wednesday New Year’s Eve

January 1 Thursday New Year’s Day 2026



